OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: De-appropriation - General Obligation Bond Proceeds - $160,467,200 - 2020 Health and
Recovery, Series 2021D - DPH, HOM - FY2025-2026

DATE: June 17, 2025

Ordinance de-appropriating $160,467,200 General Obligation (GO) Bond proceeds from 2020 Health and
Recovery GO Bonds, Series 2021D from the Department of Public Health and the Department of
Homelessness and Supportive Housing in Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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